

From: Richard Foster

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 11, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0016-EX-CM-2021

---

Message:

Based off customer requests (US Military), our current approved FM Broadcast frequencies total 3. The customer requests the addition of 1 more frequency, in order to meet their training requirements. Increasing our License from 3 frequencies to 4, will meet all training requirements and keep any broadcasted traffic within the confines of the Oklahoma National Guard Training Center (Camp Gruber, OK).